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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager
DATE: Monday, February 28, 2011
SUBJECT:

2013 - File # 1-SC-05-C
3-A-11-0OB

AGENDA ITEM #: 34

Two-year extension of Merchants Towne Square/Lakeview Pointe concept plan until April

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the concept plan until April 2013
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METROPOLTAN

%NMNG CONMISSION,

February 10, 2011

Tom Brechko
Knoxville MPC
Suite 403, City/County Building
400 Main Street
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902
Via Facsimile 215-2068

RE:  Merchants Towne Square/Lakevicw Pointe Concept Plan
MPC File No. 1-8C-05-C
Date of Approval 4-9.00

Dear Tom:

Please find this letter as a request to extend the above Concept Plan for two (2) years

Thank you /

—in

= L
L W.a LA te
P}i"z:icga

\-/F.'ncf: None

Ce: None MJ ,%l{ﬂ‘l ) y

GALawy LaRut\WERCHANTS FOWNE SQ\Lakeview Pointeitsr Extend 2-H0-H doc

DEVELOPING SOLUTIONS +« BUILDING SUCCESS
5555 Clinton Highway - Knoxvills, TN 37812 - Office {865) 683-7000 - Fax {865) 218-74271

MPC March 10, 2011 Agenda Item # 34





